

LISA BESSON GERAGHTY, ESQ.

lgeraghty@nfclegal.com

Of Counsel



Lisa Geraghty is a seasoned trial attorney who focuses her practice on the litigation of a wide range of workplace matters, including wrongful discharge (LAD, CEPA, FMLA), breach of contract, restrictive covenant enforcement, and unfair competition claims. She has extensive experience defending management against complex and high exposure causes of action involving discrimination, harassment, retaliation, whistleblowing, and wage-hour violations. Lisa has successfully litigated class action and multiparty matters in state and federal court, including ethical issues of first impression involving class action settlements. Additionally, she routinely appears before administrative tribunals as well as alternate dispute resolution forums (FINRA and AAA arbitrations). With decades of commercial and employment litigation experience, she has the requisite sophistication to skillfully draft, negotiate, and enforce, executive

employment agreements, restrictive covenant agreements, confidentiality agreements, and separation agreements.

Further, Lisa provides advice and training involving compliance, ethics, conflicts, wrongful discharge, wage theft-claims, ERISA and E-Discovery. She has conducted internal and third-party investigations involving an array of employment law issues including investigations related to wrongful death claims and workplace security claims.

Lisa is regularly commended by clients for understanding their business needs while aggressively litigating their legal issues and providing comprehensive employment related counseling and guidance.

PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE:

- Starr Gern Davidson & Rubin, PC, Roseland, NJ
 - Counsel (2011 - 2023)
- Stryker Tams & Dill, LLP, Newark, NJ
 - Counsel (2003 - 2011)
- Javerbaum Wurgaft Hicks & Zarin, PC, Springfield, NJ
 - Attorney (2001 – 2003 & 1996 - 1997)
- Evensen & Co, Oslo, Norway
 - Associate (1997 - 1999)

JUDICIAL CLERKSHIP:

- Law Clerk to the Honorable Joseph A. Falcone, P.J. Cr. (1995 – 1996)

PROFESSIONAL ACTIVITIES:

- District VB Fee Arbitration Committee
 - Panelist
 - Panel Chair
 - District Chair
- District VB Ethics Committee
 - Member

EDUCATION:

- Seton Hall University School of Law (J.D., 1995)
- Stanford University (B.A., Political Science, 1992)

ADMISSIONS:

- State of New Jersey
- State of New York
- United States District Court – District of New Jersey
- United States Court of Appeals – Third Circuit